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July 29, 2008 (9:54am)Hearing Docket ,

From: Ann Young RULEMAKINGS AND

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 9:54 AM ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

To: Andrea Jones (OGC); Richard Cole; FWOLIVER@verizon.net; SherVerne Cloyd; Johanna
Thibault; Karen Valloch; Ashley Prange; Secy; Hearing Docket; OCAAMAIL Resource;
MDMSJ N@alltel.net; LAKOTAl@gwtc.net; buffalobruce@panhandle.net;
arm.legal@gmail.com; belli4law@aol.com; Catherine Marco; elorina@gnzlawfirm.com;
gnzlaw@aol.com; Smith, Tyson R.

Subject: RE: Crow Butte proceeding

I think we were going to make the deadlines for everything the same, including providing the information
parties were unable to provide at the oral argument, information regarding the recent violation(s) in Nebraska,
an update on the Staffs expected schedule ,for the technical/safety and environmental documents, and this
would appropriately include as well a formal request to participate by all the Tribes that expressed an interest
at oral argument, noting contentions on which all Tribes wish to participate, responses to these, and, if
appropriate, replies on all'relevant matters. If the transcript indicates anything additional, or if any party recalls
anything differently, please inform the Board and all other parties in the next couple of days, please.

Based on your indication of an August 15 date, for the initial submissions, my inclination would be to make the
response deadline a week to two weeks after that, and any reply deadline a week later.

I am in the middle of moving my office right now, but will issue an order on behalf of the Board addressing all

these matters, and any others I may have overlooked, in the near future.

Judge Young

From: Andrea Jones (OGC)
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 4:28 PM
To: Ann Young; Richard Cole; FWOLIVER@verizon.net; SherVerne Cloyd; Johanna Thibault; Karen Valloch; Ashley
Prange; Secy; Hearing Docket; OCAAMAIL Resource; MDMSJN@alltel.net; LAKOTA1@gwtc.net;
buffalobruce@panhandle.net; arm.legal@gmail.com; belli4law@aol.com; Catherine Marco; elorina@gnzlawfirm.com;
gnzlaw@aol.com; Smith, Tyson R.
SubjectL RE: Crow Butte proceeding

Dear Administrative Judges,

During the prehearing conference on July 23, 2008, the Board requested that the Staff provide a
general timetable of the Staffs ability to provide a written response to questions raised by the Board. If the
Board and other parties find it agreeable, the NRC Staff can provide a response to questions related to 10 CFR
Part 110 and the request to identify applicable sections of 10 CFR Part 20 and 10 CFR Part 40, Appendix A by
August 15, 2008.

In addition, just for clarification purposes, is the response (and the deadline to respond) to the Board's
questions exclusive of a response by the NRC and the Applicant to the request to participate as interested
persons on admitted contentions by the Oglala Sioux Indian Tribe? I was unsure if I missed that part of the
discussion at the end of the July 23, 2008 proceeding.

Regards,

Andrea' Z. Jones
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